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Matilda Sanders

From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com] N A S_
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 10:42 AM

To: . Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: gperko@hgslaw.com; craepple@hgslaw.com; barajj@comcast.net; wildlawaces@comcast.net;

ljacobs50@comcast.net; hamilton.oven@dep .state.fl.us; halpin.michael@dep.state.fl.us; Harold Mclean;

sbrownless@comcast.net; psimms@nrdc.org; jeanne@wildiaw.org; brett@wildlaw.org; Katherine Fleming;
Jennifer Brubaker; Bianca Bayo

Subject: Docket No. 060635-EU
Attachments: Docket No.060635-EU.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is sent on behalf of Brian Armstrong:

1. Brian Armstrong, 7025 Lake Basin Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32312, (850) 322-4097, is the person
responsible for this electronic filing.

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 060635-EU.

3. The filing is to be made on behalf of Rebecca J. Armstrong and Anthony Viegbesie.
4. The total number of pages is 2.

5. The attached document is a letter advising of a substitution of counsel.

Very Truly Yours,

Brian P. Armstrong
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Brian P. Armstrong
7025 Lake Basin Road
Summerbrooke, Florida 32312
Phone: 850-322-4097

January 10, 2007

By Electronic Mail
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060635-EU

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please be advised that Leon Jacobs, Esq., has consented to substitute as counsel
for Rebecca J. Armstrong and Anthony Viegbesie in the above referenced proceeding.
Please let either one of us know if there are any questions in this regard.

We request that all pleadings, notices, orders, etc., which previously were
provided to me should now be provided to Mr. Jacobs.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

=1

Brian P. A g

cc: All Parties by Electronic Mail
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